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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, February 25, 2010 4:00 PM

To: ‘Sandra Mcffett'

Subject: RE: Change of business address and mailing address

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Saction
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

From: Sandra Moffett [mailto:smoffett@phoenixclaims.net]
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 3:42 PM

To: corphelp .

Subject: Change of business address and mailing address

The company name is : Phoenix Claims Adjusting, L.L.C. The document number is
L.09000094263, FEIN number 1s 27-1033893.
bttt

The previous address was : 4154 New Marsh Road, DeLand, FL 32724. Our correct
address is 2828 Pine Avenue, Apopka, FL 32703.

Sandra Moffett

President/Owner

Phoenix Claims Adjusting, L.L.C.

2828 Pine Avenue

Apopka, FL 32703

Phone: 772-320-8140

Fax: 866-289-8557

Claims assignment: claims@phoenixclaims.net
Email: smoffett@phoenixclaims.net
http://'www.phoenixclaims.net

The information contained in this message and any attachment may be proprietary, confidential, and privileged or
subject to the work product doctrine and thus protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. 1f
you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by replying to this message and
deleting it and all copies and backups thereof.

Thank you
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